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See below

SEE ATTACHED STRUCTURAL PLANS INDICATING THE EXTENTS OF THE INTUMESCENT
PAINT AT THE GYM. AS THE ROOF FRAMING IN ITS ENTIRETY EXCEEDS 20' ABOVE THE
FLOOR THE ROOF ASSEMBLY IS NOT REQUIRED TO BE RATED.

BRIAN DUNN                    2025-01-15

Per statement above, at the roof assembly: no fireproofing should be included, only
intumescent paint is required . Please confirm.

New RFIs and request for clarification in color green box below. 

2/11/2025       RFI No. 32

CORRECT- ONLY MEMBERS WITHIN 10 FEET OF COLUMN LINE A AND AS SHOWN
ON PREVIOUS RFI RESPONSE RECEIVE INTUMESCENT COATING. INTUMESCENT
REQUIRED HERE DUE TO SETBACK DIMENSION TO THE NEIGHBOR'S PROPERTY
AND IS REQUIRED BY TVH

BRIAN DUNN 2025-03-03 (RFI 32)



On reference to bid addendum #4, question #61: Drawing CC001 stablish the building as type IIB: 0
hrs fire resistant for building elements; if fireproofing is necessary at the gymnasium please clarify the
extension of the intumescent paint (trusses and beams?); another issue to consider is the roof deck,
without any concrete on it, the deck itself will need to be rated for 1 hour as well as the beams.; there
is not a UL design that supports the deck achieving a fire rating with intumescent paint. Please
advise.

Drawing S103, Roof Framing plan: Only structural members from line 6 to line 10 along column
line A required intumescent paint, no other members are included in base bid, perpendicular items
is additional if required, please advise.

SEE 4/A802- PERPENDICULAR MEMBERS ARE INCLUDED.



INTUMESCENT PAINT ON
EXPOSED MEMBERS
INCLUDING HANGERS

All highlighted structural elements including 4 hangers
are additional to the base bid.  Please confirm
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Please confirm if intumescent paint is required on all
perpendicular items within the gym roof, from line A to B.1.

CONFIRMED




